From: Info NH.GOP <info@nh.gop>

Sent: Friday, November 19, 2021 3:04 PM

To: Info NH.GOP <info@nh.gop>

Subject: Notice to NHGOP State Committee Members

Members of the State Committee and Executive Committee,

Many of your committees are hearing from individuals that were arrested at the October 13th, 2021
Executive Council meeting.

Terese Grinnell and Frank Staples were the major cause of disruption at the preceding September 29th,
2021 Executive Council meeting. A clear video of their disruption, taking over the room, can be found
here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=s1kklQ7h4aE

And here: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=WusZ60DYiMo

And also here is WMUR Coverage of the September 29th
meeting: https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DF1J NJdEao

These outbursts led to the postponement of the meeting - a meeting in which the Executive Council was
poised to vote the way Ms. Grinnell and other protestors wanted them to vote.

These same agitators came to the October 13th, 2021 Executive Council meeting as well and, despite
their claims, they disrupted the meeting as well, including shouting and yelling during official government
proceedings in an attempt to stop the Council from having a vote.

Here is a video from October 13th, recorded by a protester in attendance, showing multiple disruptions by
the crowd and warnings regarding the disruptions. All in the crowd are informed several times if they
continue to disrupt the meeting process they will be asked to leave. The full, unedited, video is

here: https://www.facebook.com/katrina.gelinas.3/videos/948973055968700/

When left-wing agitators storm meetings of the government, operate sit-ins, and protest outside elected
official’s homes, conservatives rightly and justifiably condemn those acts.

These individuals are not Republicans; they are radical agitators that have stormed meetings of the
government, disrupted government proceedings by using radical tactics, and they have protested for over
a year outside of the Governor’s family home and have recently begun doing drive-by protests by Majority
Leader Osborne’s house.

This is not Republicanism. This is not conservative.

To speak directly to the resolutions being voted on at our county and city committees. One Resolution
calls on the Governor to call for a special session of the legislature to combat vaccine mandates, despite
the fact that the legislature has the power to do so itself and has not to date.

It is beyond hypocritical to hear from the same people who have argued the Governor has overstepped
his bounds when dealing with COVID-19 who now want him to call upon the legislature to meet -
presumably now in December before the legislature reconvenes as a whole in January.

The legislature has been working on retained bills and proposed bills relating to the Federal Vaccine
Mandate issued by President Biden. We do not have a legislative process in New Hampshire that
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facilitates reactionary tactics and policies - this is a good thing. We have legislation dealing with COVID
Vaccine Mandates that have passed through committees and will be considered by the full House in early
January.

The Governor and the Attorney General have led the charge nationally against the COVID-19 Vaccine
Mandates, as the resolutions suggest. We have seen wins in court on the matter and | believe we will
continue to see victories in the judicial system to fight back against the Federal mandate. OSHA is not
enforcing their mandate while the court has placed a stay on the mandate, so continuing to pursue these
legal challenges is our best course of action.

The second resolution calls for an independent investigation into the October 13th arrests and clarification
from the Executive Council as to the charges being brought against those arrested and the involvement of
the Governor. This resolution is being pushed without all proper context evident in the videos above, with
the claim from those in support that Ms. Grinnell’s only crime or disruption was saying a prayer before
being arrested. Ms. Grinnell and the other agitators that were arrested will have their day in court (they
are being arraigned today) and the State will have the opportunity to present evidence while the
defendants will have the opportunity to defend themselves in the court of law.

We believe in our criminal justice system and our law enforcement in New Hampshire as Republicans
should. Everyone arrested at the October 13th Executive Council meeting will have their day in court and
sunlight will be applied to the process just as any other criminal proceeding would have; calls for
independent investigations before the criminal justice system can fully execute their own process are
premature, and coddling conspiracy theories by calling for an investigation of the Governor’s involvement
is unbecoming of any serious organization.

Several county committees have passed these resolutions within the last week and | wanted to reach out
with some more facts and context that are being presented at the meetings for any future county going
forward. You may vehemently disagree with me; that is your right. | wanted to ensure the State
Committee Members had all the context, and not just selective outrage from a few agitators, before
deciding on how to vote.

Unity as Republicans does not mean unity behind a singular candidate, but unity behind our values and
ideals. We believe in the system of law; we believe in the governing process and peaceful protests. The
protests at Executive Council meetings, the Governor’s House, and the Majority Leader’s House have
been far from peaceful. An angry mob took over a press conference held by House Republicans against
vaccine mandates in September.

Our best way to fight back against the Federal Vaccine Mandates, beyond the lawsuits the Governor and

Attorney General have already pursued, is to send Republicans to the U.S. House and Senate from New
Hampshire next year who can fight back against Joe Biden and the Democrat mandates.

- Team NHGOP



